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Ben

By email: fyi-request-6123-51d0445e@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ben

Demographics of recent Queen's Counsel applications
Our Ref: OIA353/1

1

I refer to yout request for information under the Official Information Act 1982
(OIA) dated 3 July 2017, which we extended for answer until today on the basis the
request requited a seatch through a latge quantity of information and meeting the
otiginal time limit would unreasonably interfere with the operations of Crown Law.

I advise that having reviewed the information in question we have decided to provide
you with the information we hold trelevant to your request. We will provide you with
the information as soon as it can be collated into the categories you have requested.

Yours sincerely

Crown

Peter Gunn %\

Crown Counsel
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